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From: (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 11:57 AM
To: . (b)g3)
Subject: Re: Well I wish I had better news but the foia site is down. (b)( )
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
(b)(3)

I'm happy that it works. I will look into the captcha.
Thank vou

(b)(3)
On Jul 1, 2014, at 11:49 AM, wrote: (b)(3)

H_ | ' (0)(3)

The FQIA form is creating emails correctly. If you could please investigate why the CAPTCHA is showing
up on every page instead of just the final page, | believe that’s the final bug to work out. We would like
to leave the eFOIA form up at this time.

] (b)(3)

From: (b)(3)
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 5:58 AM
To: | _ | o (b)(3)
Subject: Well I wish [ had better news but the foia site Is down,
Well 1 wish I had better news but the foia site is down again. Reason being when | did the rest of
the site updates the site blacked out. [ am starting to believe that site is basically rejecting any (b)(3)
kind of security updates. T also noticed that the foia site has wide open directorie] |
wherce any one can access them. | have exhausted all of my ave to get this site to be secure. it will
not do the simplest tasks that it was designed to do. I am afraid that by using thissite| | (0)(3)
we will just bring all these problems to the new site. I will keep on working on it but we may
 need a programmer to come in and assess the web site.
] (b)(3)
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